UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DALLAS DIVISION
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, ; 0 R | G' PJ A L
Plaintiff, ;







against defendant under Sections 5(a) and 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b).
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relief it has requested.

6. The activities of defendant, as alleged in the Complaint, are in or affecting

commerce, as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

7. On May 24, 2002, defendant Michele Graham filed a voluntary petition for relief
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them.

9. ©  The Commission and defendant stipulate and agree to this Order, without trial or
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admitting liability for any of the violations alleged in the complaint or for any wrongdoing

whatsoever.

10. Defendant waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge or

contest the validity of this Order. Defendant further waives and releases any claim she may have
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1. “Defendant” means Michele Graham, individually and by Linda S. Payne, solely

in her capacity as the Graham Trustee.

2. “Medical Billing” means any service by which bills or charges for medical

services or products or medically related services or products are sent, directly or indirectly, to a
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8. “Work-At-Home Opportunity’” means any program, plan, product, or service
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9. *““Assisting others™ means providing any of the following goods or services to any .

person or entity: (a) formulating or providing, or arranging for the formulation or provision of,
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restrained and enjoined from:

the information required by Section 436.1(a)(1) - (24) of the Franchise Rule, in

the manner and within the times specified by the Franchise Rule;

2. Failing to provide an earnings claim document or other disclosures required by

Section 436.1(b) - (e) of the Franchise Rule, in the manner and within the times



agents, servants, employees, and all other persons or entities in active concert or participation
with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether
acting directly or through any entity, corporation, subsidiary, division, affiliate, or other device,
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relationships with any potential employers;

3. Misrepresenting. exnressly ar hv imnlication. thar_rnnsnmeE arﬁ_likel\u%a%a

specific level of eamnings;
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refunds upon request;
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6. Failing to disclose in a clear and conspicuous manner, prior to charging a
consumer for any good or service, all material terms, conditions, and limitations

of any refund or guarantee policy, or any policy of non-refundability; and






the Graham Bankruptcy Case paid on account of allowed general unsecured claims in each such
case, pursuant to Section 726 or 1129 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. §§ 726 and 1129, and _

in accordance with the priorities of the Bankruptcy Code.
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(10) days of the date of entry of this Order, file a Complaint and Agreed Judgment in the Graham
Bankruptcy Case, substantially in the form attached hereto as Appendix A, determining the
Judgment, including the conditions set forth in Paragraph V of this Order, to be
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‘Order determining the Judgment to be nondischargeable as required by Paragraph IV©O) of this

Order and pursuant to Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523, and subject to the
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3 Regional Director
| Southwest Region
Federal Trade Commission
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Commission is authorized to communicate directly with defendant Michele

Graham.

VIII. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of entry
of this Final Judgment and Order, defendant Michele Graham, in connection with any business
where the defendant Michele Graham is the majority owner of the business or directly or

indirectlv manases ar controls the husiness and where the bnsiness involyes the nrnmntion
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applicable;

Customer files containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts

paid, auantitv of items or services nurchased. and descrintion of items or services

business;

Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly or through
any third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests; and
Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other marketing

materials.



X. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendant, within five (5) business days of receipt of
this Final Judgment and Order as entered by the Court, must submit to the Commission a truthful

sworn statement acknowledging receipt of this Final Judgment and Order.

XI. ATTORNEYS’ FEES

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party to this Final Judgment and Order hereby

agrees to bear its own costs and attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with this action.

XII. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

ITIS ER ORNDERED that this Court shall retain inrisdiction of this matter for

all purposes, including construction, modification and enforcement of this Final Judgment and

Order.
XIII. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS

This Order may be executed in counterparts and each such counterpart shall be deemed to

be an original executed agreement.
XIV. ENTRY OF THIS FINAL JUDGMENT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 54(b), that

there is no just reason for delay and the Clerk of Court immediately shall enter this Order as a
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Texas Bar No. 03932300

GARY KENNEDY

Oklahoma Bar No. 4961

1999 Bryan Street, Suite 2150

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 979-9372 (Voice)

(214) 953-3079 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Plaintiff

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

7
MICHELE GRAHAM,
Individually

LINDA S. PAYNE, Chapter 7 Trustee
100 North Main Street
Paris, Texas 75702

Dated: ////7/03 |

Dated: g”é//%&fj

Dated:

Page 22 of 23

11/20/03 THU 12:10 [TX/RX NO 90691



SO STIPULATED:

Dated:

THOMAS B. CARTER
Texas Bar No. 03932300
GARY KENNEDY

1.1 _1 Iy . 2T _ A 72

| 1999 Bryan Street, Suite 2150 .
| Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 979-9372 (Voice)

(214) 953-3079 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Plaintiff

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Dated:

JUAN A. MARQUEZ

Texas Bar No. 13012200

P.O. Box 600136

Dallas, Texas 75360

(214) 823-8000 (Voice)

(214) 823-8087 (Facsimile)

Attorney for Defendant Michele Graham

Dated:

MICHELE GRAHAM,
Individually

X\V CaNAD Dated: 7 /(5‘ /0‘3
LINDA S. PAYNE, Chapter 7 Trustee o
100 North Main Street
Paris, Texas 75702
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SO ORDERED, this ;] #yday of /Mo, (een 2003
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Dy O
JORGE A. SOLIS
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Presented by:

P
omas B. Carter
Texas Bar No. 03932300
Gary D. Kennedy
Oklahoma Bar No. 4961
1999 Bryan Street, Suite 2150
Dallas, Texas 75201
(214) 979-9372 (Voice)
(214) 953-3079 (Facsimile)
Attorney for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
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1334, and 11 U.S.C. § 523.

2. Venue in the Eastern District of Texas is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and

§ 157(b)2)(D).
4, This Adversary Proceeding relates to In re Michele Graham, Case No. 02-43262
(Bankr. E.D. Tex.) (Chapter 7), now pending in this Court (the “Bankruptcy Case”). The FTC is

an unsecured creditor with a claim against the Debtor in the amount of THREE MILLION TWO

HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT THOUSAND FORTY NINE DOLLARS ($3,258,049.00) pursuant
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by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41 et seq. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC
may initiate federal district court proceedings by its own attorneys to enjoin violations of the FTC

Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including restitution
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; Internet.

13. In their written marketing and promotional materials, the Debtor and Medical-

Billing offer to locate healthcare professionals who will contract with consumers to process the
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( - minimum of $1,250 gross income per month for the consumer’s medical billing business. Under

the terms of the “Standard Package,” which sells for $6,000, the Debtor and Medical-Billing
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| represented, expressly or by implication, that consumers who purchase the Debtor’s and Medical-

Billing’s medical billing marketing services will earn a specific level of earnings of $1,250 to

$4,500 per month. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances, consumers who purchase the
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of earnings represented by the Debtor and Medical-Billing of $1,250 to $4,500 per month.
Therefore, these representations are false and misleading and constitute deceptive acts or

practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).
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billing marketing services, the Debtor and Medical-Billing or their employees or agents have
represented, expressly or by implication, that consumers can readily obtain full refunds upon

request. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances, consumers cannot readily obtain full refunds
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

In re: )
)

MICHELE GRAHAM, ) Case No.: 02-43262

) (Chapter 7)
Debtor. )
)
)
)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
k )
| Plaintiff, )
| )
v. ) Adversary Proceeding No.
)
MICHELE GRAHAM, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)
AGREED JUDGMENT FOR

uﬂy ISCHARCEAPRII ITY NENDTT™T QUL D T2

THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

pubiect to the annrayal of rpww‘u Danlermmtore Mt famtho Tocsee TN g

-
.

¢







Chapter 13 of the Code, thereby commencing the Bankruptcy Case. On or about June 4, 2002,

‘ the Debtor filed a Notice of voluntary conversion of the Bankruotcy Caseto a ¢ seunder (hapter
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SO STIPULATED:

Dated:

MICHELE GRAHAM
Defendant/Debtor

Dated:

JUAN A. MARQUEZ

Texas Bar No. 13012200

P.O. Box 600136

Dallas, Texas 75360

(214) 823-8000 (Voice)

(214) 823-8087 (Facsimile)

Attorney for Defendant/Debtor Michele Graham

Dated:

THOMAS B. CARTER

Texas Bar No. 03932300

GARY KENNEDY

Oklahoma Bar No. 4961

1999 Bryan Stireet, Suite 2150

Dallas, Texas 75201

(214) 979-9372 (Voice)

(214) 953-3079 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission

ORDER
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Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Texas.






